CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5337

TO: Scott Stokes, Public Works Director
FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: November 4, 2015

SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 16-017 Spring Road Widening Project

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for a unit-price contract to construct a raised median on
Spring Road between Cobb Parkway and Bell Drive. The scope of work includes, but is not
limited to, the installation of curb and gutter, asphalt paving and striping, traffic signal
equipment, storm and sanitary sewer piping, water lines, and landscaping.

Three bids were received. The lowest responsive and responsible bidder is Baldwin Paving
Company, Inc., which includes a required $150,000 construction contingency line item.

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS
Baldwin Paving Company, Inc. | $4 557 598.79 None

CMES, Inc. $5,625,231.50 None

C.W. Matthews Contracting $6,751,165.97 None

Company, Inc.

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest
responsible and responsive bidder, Baldwin Paving Company, Inc.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We will
then prepare a Purchase Requisition/Purchase Order and complete any necessary contract work
for these services.




